
From: Mark Tunick
To: Maria Jennings
Subject: FW: Request Email of support for change to Pol Sci concentration
Date: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 11:09:57 AM

HI Maria,
Here’s an email of support for the POS  course and adding it to the PS concentration—items
on the agenda for the next UUPC.
--Thanks,
Mark
 
----
Mark Tunick
Professor of Political Science
Wilkes Honors College, FAU
5353 Parkside Drive, HC 104
Jupiter, FL 33458
(561) 799-8670 (tel); (561) 799-8602 (fax)

From: Dukhong Kim <dkim4@fau.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 10:55 AM
To: Mark Tunick <tunick@fau.edu>
Subject: Re: Request Email of support for change to Pol Sci concentration

 
Hi Mark,
 
I am sorry for late response.   As I haven't received any objections from our faculty
members on this issue I have no objections to this change. 
 
Best,
Dukhong
 
 

*******************

Dukhong Kim

Associate Professor

Interim Chair, Department of Political Science
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Boca Raton, FL 33431

phone: 561-297-3216

email: dkim4@fau.edu

From: Mark Tunick <tunick@fau.edu>
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 12:54 PM
To: Dukhong Kim <dkim4@fau.edu>
Subject: Request Email of support for change to Pol Sci concentration

 
Dear Dr. Kim,
The Honors College is making minor changes to our Political Science concentration: our
current POS 4932 Women and the Workplace (special topics) will have its own number and
slightly altered title (Women, the Workplace, and the Law); and for our concentration electives
we replace the POS 4932 title with the new title/number, and add INR 3502, which by oversight
we hadn’t yet added—see the attached program change form.
I’m consulting you as chair of Political Science at Boca with the hope that you could email me
back saying you support or have no objections to this change—we’d like to be able to include
that in our submission to the UUPC.
Thanks,
Mark
 
----
Mark Tunick
Professor of Political Science
Wilkes Honors College, FAU
5353 Parkside Drive, HC 104
Jupiter, FL 33458
(561) 799-8670 (tel); (561) 799-8602 (fax)
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